
  

    
Office of the Assistant Attorney General   Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
 
       November 20, 2020 
 
 
The Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 
 
Dear Chairman Johnson: 
 

We write in further response to your October 30, 2020 letter to Attorney General Barr 
and to Director Wray regarding the Crossfire Hurricane investigation. 
 

As you are aware, the Attorney General has determined that it is now in the public 
interest to release to Congress additional documents and information related to these matters to 
the extent consistent with national security interests and with the January 7, 2020 order of the 
Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court.   

 
Enclosed with this letter is an additional submission of documents responsive to your 

October 30 request, Bates numbered DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000016 to DOJ-HSGAC20201030-
000027.  The attached production is unclassified in its current format.  Pursuant to longstanding 
Department policy, the Department has made redactions relating to certain personally 
identifiable information or to ongoing investigations, enforcement activities, and certain law 
enforcement operations, methods, or techniques. 

 
Today’s submission is based on extraordinary and unique circumstances, and should not 

be construed as precedent setting in any regard.  The production of these materials does not 
waive any applicable privilege.  

 
We hope this information is helpful.  Please do not hesitate to contact this office if we 

may provide additional assistance regarding this or any other matter.      
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       Sincerely, 

       Stephen E. Boyd 
       Assistant Attorney General 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
 The Honorable Ron Wyden 
 The Honorable Gary C. Peters 
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Office of the Assistant Attorney General   Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
 
       November 24, 2020 
 
 
The Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 
 
Dear Chairman Johnson: 
 

We write in further response to your October 30, 2020 letter to Attorney General Barr 
and to Director Wray regarding the Crossfire Hurricane investigation. 
 

As you are aware, the Attorney General has determined that it is now in the public 
interest to release to Congress additional documents and information related to these matters to 
the extent consistent with national security interests and with the January 7, 2020 order of the 
Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court.   

 
Enclosed with this letter is an additional submission of documents responsive to your 

October 30 request, Bates numbered DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000028 to DOJ-HSGAC20201030-
000030.  The attached production is unclassified in its current format.  Pursuant to longstanding 
Department policy, the Department has made redactions relating to certain personally 
identifiable information or to ongoing investigations, enforcement activities, and certain law 
enforcement operations, methods, or techniques. 

 
Today’s submission is based on extraordinary and unique circumstances, and should not 

be construed as precedent setting in any regard.  The production of these materials does not 
waive any applicable privilege.  

 
We hope this information is helpful.  Please do not hesitate to contact this office if we 

may provide additional assistance regarding this or any other matter.      
       
 
 
 
 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Legislative Affairs 
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       Sincerely, 

       Stephen E. Boyd 
       Assistant Attorney General 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
 The Honorable Ron Wyden 
 The Honorable Gary C. Peters 
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